
Graduate Council Curriculum Committee 
Agenda/Report for Graduate Council 

Meeting May 3, 2018 
For passed items Graduate Council to consider May 10, 2018, Senate to consider August tbd, 2018 

 

 

Minutes:  March 19, 2018 – 1st/2nd:  Guffey/Ferrell – Vote: Approved 

 

Voting Members:  Kirk Atkinson, Ann Ferrell, Kristie Guffey, Martha Day, Richard Dressler, & Cate Webb 

(attending for Chris Groves) 

 

Guest:  Sylvia Gaiko, Colette Chelf, John Baker, Blair Thompson, Sally Kuhlenschmidt, Andrea Paganelli, 

Merrall Price, Danita Kelley, Ken Payne 

 

Graduate Courses Type Contact Action Taken/Notes 

Bundled 6 ENG Courses 

1st / 2nd  

Dressler / Guffey 

Vote for bundle:  Approved 

Discussion:  Course objection / learning outcomes – Just a little brief, doesn’t believe it’s enough 

information. 

Vote:  Approved 

ENG 407G: Linguistic 

Analysis 

Revision 
Wes Berry,  

x5-5770 

 

ENG 415G: Writing and 

Technology  

Revision 
Wes Berry,  

x5-5770 

 

ENG 465G: Film Genres  Revision 
Wes Berry,  

x5-5770 

 

ENG 466G: Film Theory  Revision 
Wes Berry,  

x5-5770 

 

ENG 499G: Directed 

Study/English-Ind 

Revision 
Wes Berry,  

x5-5770 

 

ENG 509: Practicum in One-

to-One Writing Instruction  

Revision 
Wes Berry,  

x5-5770 

 

LEAD 580: Leading 

Organizations  

New 
John Baker,  

x5-5149 

1st / 2nd:  Dressler / Day 

Vote:  Approved 

Discussion:  Explained the new course 

to the committee. Asked if this course 

would be different than the COMM 

organizational leadership and the 

answer was in COMM it’s an 

undergraduate course. 

RSA 521: Public Relations in 

Recreation and Sport  

Revision 
Blair Thompson, 

270-303-4063 

1st / 2nd:  Dressler / Guffey 

Vote:  Approved 

Discussion:  Blair explained. 

Committee cleaned up the numbering 

1-7 A-C so the next time it’s clean. 

https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3172/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3172/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3186/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3186/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3208/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3210/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3269/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3269/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3276/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3276/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9076/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9076/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7925/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7925/index.html&step=tcadiff


 

 

Graduate Programs Type Contact Action Taken/Notes 

0445: Accountancy  Revision 
Steve Wells,  

x5-3194 

1st / 2nd:  Day / Ferrell 

Vote:  Approved 

Discussion:  None 

092: Psychology  Revision 
Sally Kuhlenschmidt, 

x5-2114 

1st / 2nd:  Dressler / Day 

Vote:  Approved 

Discussion:  Kuhlenschmidt 

explained the revision. No 

questions. 

132: Certification Only, 

Teacher Education  

Revision 
Andrea Paganelli,  

x5-4420 

1st / 2nd:  Day / Guffey 

Vote:  Approved 

Discussion:  Paganelli explained 

the revision.  

1744: Strategic Sport 

Communications  

New 
Blair Thompson,  

270-303-4063 

1st / 2nd:  Guffey / Ferrell 

Vote:  Approved 

Discussion:  Thompson 

explained, just merging PR into 

the department just cleaning up. 

Talked a little about the language 

the students read. 

  

Committee discussed next year, Kristie Guffey has expressed desire to chair this committee. Chair asked others 

if anyone else was interested in running, and no one shared interest. It will be asked during the full Graduate 

Council Meeting next time. 

  

 

Meeting Adjourned at 3:00 pm 
 

Respectfully Submitted,  
Jessica Steenbergen 

 

https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/1/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/94/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/21/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/21/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/120/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/120/index.html&step=tcadiff

